
From: 	 Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
To: 	 Crabb, John D. (USADC); Safwat, Adam (CRM); Chambers, Felicia (CIV) 
CC: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); 

Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 4/21/2011 7:24:15 PM 
Subject: 	 Congressional Correspondence - Fast & Furious 
Attachments: 	 Fast & Furious v2.pdf 

Per our call -- attached is a pdf of the correspondence on this matter. 

	Ori_ginal Message , 	 
From:L. Admin. Assistant 	] (SMO) 

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Subject: Updated: Congressional Correspondence - Fast & Furious 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

Fast & Furious v2 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving 
certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how 
attachments are handled. 
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